From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 10:20 AM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org;
javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org; sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Late on duty

Dear Muslehuddin,

Please proceed with the investigation and share report for management review.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 3:12 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org;

javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org; sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org
Subject: [EXT] FW: Late on duty

Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas,

| hope you will be doing well. It has been reported that Mr. Babar Ali Shakir, UCPO-Kakshal, District
Peshawar was late from duty on 18" May, 2023 during the Visit of Dr. Saifullah Khan-DDPO Peshawar. It
is suggested that CTC management will issue him an Explanation Letter to acquire his stance and in case
of unsatisfactory response received, disciplinary action shall be taken against him. If you have any
further query kindly let me know.

Best Regards,
Muslehuddin

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 2:27 PM

To: wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org;
sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: 'Imran Ali' <imran.ali@people.com.pk>; Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; AHMAD,
Laeeq <ahmadl@who.int>; Faisal, Nowshera <faisal.khe @gmail.com>; m.imtikhalil@gmail.com
Subject: Late on duty
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Dear Vendors

It is to inform you that UCPO Kakshal 1 Mr Babar, UCDO Lahori Mst Musarrat and UCCO Kaksal
1 Mr Zubair were assigned to support Mop Up campaign activity in UC Hayatabad 1 but today
during my visit to UC Hayatabad 1 they were absent from morning assembly and UCPO and
UCCO Kakshal 1 arrived till 9.50 am while UCDO Lahori Mst Musarat didnt arriven till 10.15 am

Call explanation of all 3 of them
Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

DDPO

PEl WHO, Peshawar

Cell#: 03339235645

Email: skhan@who.int
acpeshawarl@gmail.com
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